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June 11, 2013 
 
RE:   AIRPORT PARKING ACCESS & 
  REVENUE CONTROL SYSTEMS 
    

 
 
To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, WI 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following bids were received for the Airport Parking Access & Revenue  
Control Systems project: 
 
     Base Bid Plus  
 Alternates 1,2,3,4 
 
DATAPARK USA, INC.   $233,145.00 
SAN LEANDRO, CALIFORNIA 
 
TAPCO   $397,017.00 
Brown Deer, Wisconsin 
 
Amano McGann   $486,266.00 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 
 
The Engineer estimate for the Airport Parking Access & Revenue Control  
Systems project is $250,000.00. 

 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Datapark USA, Inc. 
in the amount of $233,145.00 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      Bernard Lenz 
      Assistant City Engineer 
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